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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:24 AM
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); assignments
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Re: FW: SLL4694R & SGP6275S - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR 

INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:23 AM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Re: FW: SLL4694R & SGP6275S - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 
WORKING DAYS 
 

Internal 
 
Your Ref:  SLL4694R 
Our Ref:  SGP6275S 
  
 Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
 Melody Chin 
N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd , TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   
Direct line : 6932 4863   Office : 6842 0051 
 
 Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  
    Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
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    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 9:20 am 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: SLL4694R & SGP6275S - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 
WORKING DAYS 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Refer to the attachment. 

 

We appoint your surveyor company LKK. 

Kindly send assignment to your surveyor to survey the vehicle as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you  ◗◘◙◚◛ 

 
 

Regards, 
Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   

Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

 
 
 
On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 6:36 PM Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> wrote: 

Internal 
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Your Ref:  SLL4694R 
Our Ref:  SGP6275S 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
 RT APPRIASAL PTE LTD 

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 

  

Kindly  provide us your client's  GIA report 

  
  
  
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
  
 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 1:39 pm 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] SLL4694R & SGP6275S - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 
DAYS 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  



4

As per above subject. 
  
Please refer to attachment and:- 
  
Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors as soon as possible. 
  

Thank you  ◗◘◙◚◛ 

  

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   

Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

 


